From: Michael Schmid mschmid @apwu.org
Subject: LEAD CLERK CLOCK OFFICE updated
Date: July 26, 2013 at 3:31 PM
To: Michael Schmid mschmid @apwu.org

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 12:30 PM
Subject: 2013-051 - LEAD CLERK CLOCK OFFICE role updated for 1314 Entry and 1314A Entry Modules...

To TACS
Coordinators. ..

This is an FYI...

The LEAD CLERK CLOCK OFFICE role was recently updated as follows:

e Added access to the 1314 Entry Module (TAC300TO0). Default
for new users set to Qry. Existing users set to Qry.
e Added access to the 1314A Entry Module (TAC310TO0). Default

for new users set to Qry. Existing users set to Qry.

e Added the ability to save an entry in the Clock Ring Editor
provided the Upd column is checked in User Maintenance. If
current users access 1s set to Upd, the user now has
the ability to save an entry in the Clock Ring Editor.
Default for new users remains Qry.

e Added access to the Future tab of the Clock Ring Editor
(TAC800T2) .

e Removed access to the Job Asgn tab of the Clock Ring Editor
(TAC800T3) .

Thanks
Joe Healey
HQ Payroll



